
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Okamuro, Jack
Subject: Re: URGENT: Genomic characterization of world soybean germplasm collections
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:54:29 PM

Hi Jack. Thanks much. Going great…just too much to do. Same for you too, I guess.

scott

On Jan 27, 2015, at 3:49 PM, Okamuro, Jack 
<Jack.Okamuro@ARS.USDA.GOV> wrote:

Hi Scott,
You can put me down as a YES for the world soybean germplasm genomic 
characterization meeting. Arriving 15th leaving 17th.
Hope things are going well.
Jack
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Bretting, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Scott Allen Jackson
Cc: Scott, Roy; Okamuro, Jack
Subject: RE: URGENT: Genomic characterization of world soybean germplasm
 collections
 
Hi Scott--Roy Scott and I won't attend.  Jack will reply separately, and I believe 
positively.
 
Peter
 
Peter Bretting
USDA/ARS Office of National Programs
Room 4-2212, Mailstop 5139
5601 Sunnyside Avenue
Beltsville, MD 20705-5139
Phone 1.301.504.5541
Fax 1.301.504.6191
Mobile Phone 1.301.346.7719
E-mail peter.bretting@ars.usda.gov 
Web site: http://www.ars.usda.gov/research/programs/programs.htm?
NP_CODE=301
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:24 PM
To: i.seferova@vir.nw.ru; a-rsri@mail.ru; 邱丽娟 QIU, Lijuan; 
rlnelson@illinois.edu; Nelson, Randall; Suk-Ha Lee;kaga@affrc.go.jp; Masao 
Ishimoto; Ricardo Abdelnoor; rakashi@cc.miyazaki-u.ac.jp; 
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M.Abberton@cgiar.org; 李英慧; Akito Kaga; Cannon, Steven [AGRON]
Cc: JJones@smithbucklin.com; Joost, Richard; Hannes Dempewolf; Peter 
Wenzl; Bretting, Peter; Scott, Roy; Jennifer Wood
Subject: URGENT: Genomic characterization of world soybean germplasm 
collections
 
Hi FOlks, Could I get a quick head count by response to this email as to those 
that are planning to attend this meeting? I need this to secure a room block and
 get a conference room for us.  
 
just respond to me with a yes, and what days you plan to stay at the hotel:
 
example:
Yes, arriving 15th leaving 17th.
 
Thanks, Scott

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended 
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the 
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If 
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email 
immediately.
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